MEMORANDUM

CF/40-0-21 RFQ (Agree for Bus Transportation Services
for Water Education Program) 19/20-090 (ID 7435)

DATE: June 18, 2020

TO: Grant Davis, General Manager

FROM: Ryan Pedrotti, Project Manager _

SUBJECT: LIST OF QUALIFIED CONSULTANTS FOR BUS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES - NOT TO BE USED FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED PROJECTS

The Water Education Program (Program) is a comprehensive approach to helping educators
teach students the value of water as an important natural resource. The Program promotes water
conservation and stewardship of our local watersheds. Students are encouraged to use water
wisely and make environmentally sustainable choices to help secure a reliable source of fresh
water now and in the future. The service area covers over 200 schools throughout Sonoma and
northern Marin counties.

Sonoma Water requires bus transportation for students from selected schools in Sonoma and
Marin Counties to the Russian River Field Study sites at Sonoma Water’'s Mirabel and Wohler
facilities in Forestville, Lake Sonoma and Warm Springs Dam, Sonoma Water’'s Rockpile Road
Field Study Site in Geyserville, and Jenner, as part of the Headwaters20Ocean Education Program.

On May 7, 2020, Sonoma County Water Agency (Sonoma Water) issued a Request for
Statements of Qualifications (RFQ) to the following five firms:

First Student Charter Bus Rental, San Rafael, CA
Michael’s Transportation, Vallejo, CA

Thunderstar Stages, Cotati, CA

United Coach Tours, South San Francisco, CA

West County Transportation Agency, Santa Rosa, CA

The RFQ was also posted on the Sonoma County Water Agency and County of Sonoma
Purchasing Department websites.

No Statements of Qualifications were received for this RFQ.

c: Julie Sykes
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